138
;

Verzonden: ijdag 15 mei 2020 10:27

Aan: ; Pappie, drs. D. (David);
@minfin.nl;
CC:
Onderwerp: RE: [EXTERNALJ: RE: P} Amsterdam - EZK/Lazard Meeting to discuss potential solutions
Bijlagen: 200515 - Project Amsterdam - Assessment of potential options.pdf

Opvolgingsvlag:  Opvolgen
Vlagstatus: Voltooid

!’

Thank you for the comments, we have made the changes to the presentation accordingly as per below, please find
attached an updated version.

o We have added the potential WC drain after default to the bridge

o We have added a comment: ‘Chart presents the bridge to HEMA’s forecasted low in cash
— timing and quantum of individual cashflows could vary and therefore the low pointin cash
subject to change’ 2

On the credit insurance, the document on two places mentions how the three largest credit insurers have
lowered their limits.

Can you please check/clarify?

LAZARD

From:
Sent: 15 May 2020 08:32

@minezk.nl; _@minezk.nl' -@minezk.nl; -@minﬂn.nl;

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: Pj Amsterdam - EZK/Lazard Meeting to discuss potential solutions

Thanks-,

Looks good. | have three comments/questions:




We have added the potential WC drain after default to the bridge

We have added a comment: ‘Bridge to the HEMA’s forecasted low point in cash
timing and quantum of individual cashflows could vary and hence low point in cash subject to
change’

Best,

From: 1028 lazard com)
Sent: donderdag 14 mei 2020 22:30
@minezk.nl; i . i . @minfin.nl;
@gmail.com; @msn.com; @kpmg.nl>
@lazard.com>; @Iazard.com>;-

@lazard.com>
Subject: RE: Pj Amsterdam - EZK/Lazard Meeting to discuss potential solutions

Dear all,
Please find attached the presentation containing strategic options regarding Project Amsterdam.

In line with the discussion this morning, and further to our notes on the CFO call, we have adjusted and refined
several parts of the presentation:
e On page 9/10, we updated the ‘liquidity need’ analysis to reflect additional information received and
management insights, reflecting impact of PIK default on working capital sensitivity
e We have added an additional page reflecting implications of market turmoil as a result of default of the PIK
based on the conversation with_ (CFO) focused on the three key stakeholders groups i.e.
Suppliers / Trade creditors, Partners / Franchisees and the Company Organization
e We have added an additional page on the key CDS considerations

Please let us know whether there any final comments or questions.

Kind regards,

i

From:
Sent: 14 May 2020 02:18



@lazard.com>; @minezk.nl; @minezk.nl;
@ minezk.nl @minfin.nl; mail.com @msn.com;

@kpmg.nl; @lazard.com>
@lazard.com>; @Iazard.com>;_

@lazard.com>
Subject: RE: Pj Amsterdam - EZK/Lazard Meeting to discuss potential solutions

Dear all,

Based on input from our call on Monday and the interactions we had with the team over the past days, we have
prepared a revised version of the presentation incorporating and addressing the questions / comments received.
Please find attached the presentation to be discussed in the call at 10.00CET.

Kind regards,

LAZARD

Sent: 13 May 2020 01:10

@minezk.nl; @minezk.nl; minezk.nl @minfin.nl;
@msn.com;

Subject: Pj Amsterdam - EZK/Lazard Meeting to discuss potential solutions
When: 14 May 2020 10:00-11:30 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna.
Where: Webex details below

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Meeting number (access code): _
Meeting password:_

.

Join by phone

Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)
United States Toll

United Kingdom Toll

Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

Dia-@lazard.webex.com



You can also dia 10.2.€ and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial10.2.€ @lync.webex.com

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com

The information in this e-mail (and any attachments) is intended exclusively for the addressee(s). Any use by a party
other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. The information may be confidential in nature and fall under a duty of
non-disclosure. If you are not the addressee, please notify the sender and delete this e-mail. KPMG cannot
guarantee that e-mail communications are secure and error-free and does not accept any liability for damages
resulting from the use of e-mail. Our services and other work are carried out under an agreement of instruction
(overeenkomst van opdracht) that is subject to the general terms and conditions of the contracting KPMG firm.
These general terms and conditions are available on our website (www.kpmg.nl/algemenevoorwaarden) and will be
forwarded upon request.

Agreements with and statements from KPMG are only legally binding upon KPMG if they are confirmed in writing
and signed by an authorized person.




